
From: Douglas Hinkle
To: CSCL URD
Cc: thomas.burke@evergy.com
Subject: FW: Bore Request WR LSMT 1014218
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 2:46:25 PM
Attachments: 1014218 Job Card_John Lopez.pdf

1014218-1s01CPa_John Lopez.pdf
1014218 SOM_John Lopez.pdf

Importance: High

** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without
positive sender verification of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or
forms linked from this email. ** 

Internal Use Only
 
CELB,
See attached and below bore request. Priority 3, new business.  Use “NB-GMO” PO.  Due 2021-11-18
 
Cable/conduit reel material transfer numbers:
GMO
Account 107000
OPUnit 20105
Resource 1100
Dept 292
Project 50030726
S1014218
 
Doug Hinkle
Distribution Field Construction Supervisor

O: 816-652-1520
M: 816-392-9441
Douglas.Hinkle@evergy.com
 
 
 
 
 

From: Thomas Burke <thomas.burke@evergy.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 8:50 AM
To: Thomas Burke <thomas.burke@evergy.com>
Cc: John Lopez <john.lopez@evergy.com>
Subject: Bore Request WR LSMT 1014218
Importance: Low
 

Please see the below Bore Request

mailto:douglas.hinkle@evergy.com
mailto:urd@capitalelectric.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8762d7644b7f48fc90ced236803a9870-Guest_acdcc
mailto:Douglas.Hinkle@evergy.com
mailto:thomas.burke@evergy.com
mailto:thomas.burke@evergy.com
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Job Address: MONARCH ACQUISITIONS, 


LEE'S SUMMIT, MO 


NW LOWENSTEIN DR   
STREETS OF WEST PRYOR


In-Service Date:


Work Request: 1014218


Service Center: LSMT


Summary List of Materials 9/1/2021


10/31/2021 Planner:  Williams, Jeff


UOM Description
Material Item


QTY


Work Order: 50030726


CONNECTOR OVRHD:PARALLEL GROOVE;SHEARBOLT;NON TENSION;2000096001628 EA1


CONNECTOR OVRHD:PARALLEL GROOVE;SHEARBOLT;NON TENSION;6000096001629 EA2


CONNECTOR OVRHD:WEDGE;SHEARBOLT;#4 - 350;.292 - .398IN;000096002049 EA6


GRIP CABLE:CNDT;3;4IN;450LB;VENTILATING SPLIT;1/0 AL -000096002307 EA2


SCREW LAG:0.5;1/2;4;STL;BLK203083 EA14


INSULATOR:SUSP;15KV;POLYMER;12.5IN;15000LB;15KV405001 EA3


INSULATOR:GUY STRAIN;CLEVIS TO CLEVIS;FBRGLS;15000LB;13405053 EA3


BRACKET MOUNTING:EQUIPMENT;3;3;1-1/2;FBRGLS;13;36;0;3-P406005 EA2


BRACKET:CONDUIT STAND OFF;6IN;STL;SINGLE 2" - 5" CONDUI406084 EA14


BRACKET:EXTENDED L406101 EA9


CONNECTOR GROUNDING:GROUND ROD CLAMP;#10AWG SOL ¿ 1/0 A407001 EA5


ROD GROUND:0.5INX96FT;STL;ASTM A370;NEMA GR-1;COPPER BO407007 EA5


BOLT MACHINE:SQ;0.5IN;ROLLED THREADS;10;STL;ROLLED THRE409030 EA9


BOLT MACHINE:SQ;0.625IN;ROLLED THREADS;12;STL;ROLLED TH409037 EA10


STAPLE INDUSTRIAL:GROUND WIRE;3/8IN;0.13IN;1-1/2IN;STL;409117 EA1.29


WASHER FLAT:1/2IN;0.5625IN;2IN;2IN;0.125IN;SQ;STL;GALVA409128 EA9


WASHER FLAT:0.687IN;0.6875IN;2-1/4IN;2-1/4IN;0.1875IN;S409130 EA8


STAPLE INDUSTRIAL:MOULDING;1.0625IN;1/4IN;3IN;STL;GALVA409143 EA12


BOLT EYE:DEADEND409173 EA4


SCREW LAG:FETTER DRIVE/GIMLET POINT;SQ;3/8;3/8;3;STL;GA409203 EA9


NUT LOCK:CRV;SQ;0.5;1/2;UNC;0.812;0.812;STL;GALVANIZED409254 EA9


NUT LOCK:CRV;SQ;0.625IN;5/8;UNC;1IN;1IN;STL;GALVANIZED409263 EA8


SCREW LAG:GIMLET POINT;SQ;1/4;1/4;1-1/2;STL;GALVANIZED;409492 EA8


LINK CHAIN:5/8IN;1IN;3-1/4IN409535 EA3


HOOK:7/16X5-1/4IN;ZINC COATED409631 EA2


TAG IDENTIFICATION:MARKER BOARD;PE;11 POSITION/HORIZONT410055 EA12


WIRE OVRHD:BARE;4;CU;200FT;SLD420087 FT174


WIRE OVRHD:COVERED;4AWG;1;SOFT COPPER;0.178LB/FT;HMPE;1420204 FT45


WIRE OVRHD:BARE;1/0AWG;19;SOFT DRAWN COPPER;1000FT;STRA420227 FT28


FUSE MOUNTING:CUTOUT;15KV;100A;POLYMER;10000A421228 EA6


ARRESTER SURGE:ELBOW;10KV;8.4KV;15KV;METAL OXIDE VARIST423010 EA3


ARRESTER SURGE:HD;10KV;8.4KV;SI;METAL OXIDE VARISTOR;IS423072 EA3


ARRESTER SURGE:RISER POLE;10KV;8.4KV;POLYMER;METAL OXID423094 EA6


DEADEND:BOLTED;SIDE OPENING;0.19 - 0.57IN;4 - 4/0;AL;80427031 EA1


MOLDING:8FT;WOOD427046 FT24


CONNECTOR OVRHD:SPLIT BOLT;1/0AWG;BRNZ/CU427054 EA29


CONNECTOR OVRHD:SPLIT BOLT;4SOLAWG;BRNZ/CU427062 EA3
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


DEADEND:BOLTED;3/0 ACSR & 4/0 STR - 477 ACSR & 556 STR;427365 EA3


CLAMP HOT LINE:HOT LINE;8 - 2/0 ACSR;8 - 2/0 ACSR;TINNE427367 EA6


TIE CABLE:LOCKING;0.3IN;15IN;4IN;NYL 6.6;BLK;WEATHER RE427645 EA24


CONNECTOR PIN TERMINAL:CMPSN;1/0 AA/ACSR AND NO 2 BARE427741 EA6


CLAMP HOT LINE:HOT LINE;6 - 400;6 - 3/0;TINNED ALUMINUM427806 EA6


CLAMP HOT LINE:HOT LINE;4/0 - 795;4 - 266;TINNED ALUMIN427807 EA3


LINK FUSE:CUTOUT;65A;K430817 EA6


CONDUIT:PVC;0.5IN;RGD;40;10FT450004 FT10


CONDUIT:PVC;4IN;SCH 40;10FT;W/ ONE DEEP BELLED END450059 FT157


COUPLING CONDUIT:4IN;PVC;SOC;SCH 40450065 EA2


BEND CONDUIT:4IN;90DEG;36IN;SCH 40;PVC;ASTM F512;NON BE450078 EA6


STRAP CONDUIT:EMT;0.5IN;STL;ZN;1HOLES453014 EA4


BAND:1/2INX100FT;SS453070 FT35


BUCKLE FASTENER:1/2IN453072 EA14


ENCLOSURE SECTIONALIZING:LDBRK;200A;3PH;FBRGLS;W/ 4-WAY455013 EA2


CABLE UG:HV;1/0AWG;19STR;STRANDED;3/4 HARD ALUMINUM;3C;460019 FT218


CAP INSULATING:15KV465083 EA9


FEED-THRU:LDBRK;15KV;PARKING STAND;2465268 EA3


TERMINATION KIT:COLD SHRINK;2-4/0AWG;OUTDR;15KV465327 EA6


INDICATOR FAULT:UG;NON-COMMUNICATING;LOAD TRACKER;SNAP465336 EA9


CONNECTOR CABLE:LOADBREAK ELBOW;1/0AWG;200A;AL/CU;AL;15465706 EA6


TAPE INSULATING:ELEC;3/4INX76FTX7MIL;VINYL;BLK467098 EA7.50


TAPE INSULATING:PUTTY;1-1/2X60IN467156 EA3


KIT:CABLE PREPARATION;3X WET TOWEL;1X36IN STRIP OF 120467163 EA12


ADHESIVE:PVC SOLVENT/CEMENT;1QT;BRUSH TOP CAN468052 QT


TAPE INSULATING:SPLICING;3/4INX30FT;RBR;TRADE NAME 130C598250 EA6


Page 2 of 2







Bore Request Initiator: john.lopez@evergy.com
Cable Replacement Priority: Routine
Cable Replacement Number:
Work Request: 1014218
Service Center: LSMT
Bore Type: New Construction of Any Type (bid not needed)
Design Required: No (Design not needed or already designed)
Bore Address: NW Lowenstein Dr. Lee's Summit, MO.
Brief Description:

1. Bore from WP 1 to WP 2
2. Install enclosure at WP2
3. Intercept B and C phases at WP 2 from west
4. Bore from WP 3 to WP 4
5. Install enclosure at WP4
6. Intercept A and B phases at WP 4 from east
7. Contractor to rebuilding existing riser poles at POS 1 and POS 3.
8. Contractor will pull cable and terminate from WP1 to 2 and WP3 to 4.
9. Set new poles and hardware as called out on print.

Existing Cable Repaired?  NA--This is a new construction job
Feed Type: Loop
Work required: Conduit, Cable, and Splicing/Terminating
New Conduit size: 4 inches
New Cable size: 1/0
Estimated TotalLength: 60 feet
Circuit Number: 27113
Existing Cable Number: D5077988, D391944 
New Cable Number: D5272994 
Energization date (New Business Only): 2021-11-18

Thank you for your assistance.

mailto:john.lopez@evergy.com

